

WEBER HIGH SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL DRAFT MINUTES



January 11, 2023 -- 4:00 p.m., Main Office Conference Room

Welcome members: Jaclyn Wintle welcomed members

Attending-

Chris Earnest, Principal

Sherri Porter, Counselor

Krissy Hales, Parent

Ryan Stokes, Teacher

Sara Urry, Parent

Jaclyn Wintle, Parent

Quincy Mogolich, Parent

Angie Francom, Parent

Missing Members-

Mindy Elliott

Matt Keller

Marlisa Lund

Ad Hoc Visitors-

Rachel Hedgepeth

Reviewed minutes From November 9th 21st meeting

Questions about concurrent enrollment were deferred to later in the meeting.

Call to accept minutes with change from Angie, Second by Sara, Sustained.

Minutes approved the change of You science instead of Youth science.

A brief discussion on the possible removal of members for non-attendance.

A letter will be sent to Marlisa about attendance before the next meeting. Removal if there is no attendance at the next meeting.

Counseling Report: Sherri Porter

2nd Edgenuity recovery credit day was an even bigger success.

55 Sophomores

76 Juniors

21 Seniors

152 students, 441 Tests taken, 173 Passed

Thanks to the CC for financial support that has allowed students to recover credits for free. 50% of these students were off track for graduation.

- Soph and Jr. CCR's are to be finished in the next 2 weeks
- Soph and Jr. registration for 23/24 opens on Feb 10th for course selection,
 and Counselors will be going into classes.
- Online registration is Jan 23rd- Feb 10th
- Weber experience will be Jan 31st (NOJH) and Feb 1st (Orion and Snowcrest)
 - Kim and Eileen will go to Jr. Highs the following week for registration
- Magnet classes for next year- landscape design, music composition, and sewing (others in the district are fire science, drone technology, dog training, and bicycle repair)
- Schedule changes for 3rd term are over.
 - Q- how many mid-year changes are actually needed?
 - A- less than 1%. Most changes are students' choice to get a certain lunch or to be with friends.

Flex Data: Chris Earnest

We will be reviewing the use of Flex to make it more productive. The shortened school day has hurt Flex(only 35 min)

- Q- Are we tracking how many sign up and arrive at their designated class?
- A- We do track, however, it is not displayed on shown data.
- Q- Is Flex standard around the district?
- A- No, Each school has a unique way of meeting the required time.

TSI report: Ryan Stokes

- TSI stands for Targeted Support and Improvement
- A subgroup that scores in the lowest 5% of state ASPIRE testing as compared to state standard for 2 consecutive years is identified as a TSI group.
- 35% of all students with disabilities sub-groups are TSI.
- ELL is less than 10 students so it doesn't meet the criteria for TSI designation
- No additional funding is offered. This is a warning of where there needs to be a concentration of effort.
- If the group doesn't improve school could be identified as a school in need of improvement.
- Opt-out doesn't help the school and at times could hurt/
 - Q- could we test in native languages?
 - A- ELL doesn't qualify for test accommodations
- Data shows that we are improving.

Trust Lands Proposed Expenditures: Chris Earnest

A brief explanation of what TL funds can not be used for.

Proposed:

- Teacher buyouts- currently some of this is coming from TSSA
- 4 Student advocates
- Chromebook leases
- After-school tutoring program \$72,000
- ELL needs in math and English- teacher buyout in each? Instructional materials \$1200
- 5 Panel TV's (TSSA funds also)
- LIA program recurring fee, includes travel to Elemetaries, supplies.
- Sheet music for band, choir, and orchestra. \$1,000 each
- Asked for other suggestions-
 - Para for sped just for ELL kids to be tutored in their own language.
 - Adult education community classes
 - PM mixed hybrid online and in-person

Discussion on boundary review for the new school.

We will know better in February what the teacher buyouts will be

- Weber is currently 103% of capacity with 2048 students
- The district goal is to be around 90% around 1900 students

PLC

- We used Trust lands in 22 to pay for the Learning Tree conference.
 - This was an excellent experience for those that attended

The next meeting will be on 2-8-23

Sherri Porter moves to close the meeting.

Krissy Hales seconds the motion.

Motion supported and the meeting is closed.

Year's Suggested Outline

1-11-23: S.I.P. and prep for '23-24'

2-8-23: Present Plan for '23-24'

3-1-23: Finalize '23-24'/Approve Plan for '23-24'

Note: All meetings will be at 4:00 p.m.